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2019 AHPA DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT CINDY EKKEL
RR3, Wetaskiwin, AB, T9A 1X1 (780) 352-5455 email: nailsbycindy@xplornet.com

1st VICE PRESIDENT BRUCE GRANDEL
84 Cityscape Place NE, Calgary AB, T3N 0S6 (403) 305-0661 email: brucegrandel@hotmail.com

2d VICE PRESIDENT RAY PREVOST
Box 3048, High Prairie, AB, TOG 1EO0 (780) 523-0369 email: donerightcabinets@gmail.com

TREASURER MARY HOLLEY
General Delivery, Madden, AB, TOM 1L0 (403) 946-4109 email: maryeholley@hotmail.com

SECRETARY GAIL AKER
3034 Dover Cres. SE, Calgary, AB, T2B 1V2 (403) 273-9282 email: gaker1946@gmail.com

TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR  JANE CORDINGLEY
153 Spring Haven Close SE, Airdrie, AB, T4A 1E9 (403) 560-7185 email: jmcordingley@hotmail.com

STATISTICIAN / AHPA & CLUB LEAGUE JANE CORDINGLEY
153 Spring Haven Close SE, Airdrie, AB, T4A 1E9 (403) 560-7185 email: jmcordingley@hotmail.com

MEMBERSHIP CHAIRPERSON DAVID KILBOURN
9 Janko Close, Red Deer, AB, T4P 3X1 (403) 309-0734 email: drkilbourn@hotmail.com

PROMOTIONAL DIRECTOR MARY HOLLEY
General Delivery, Madden, AB, TOM 1L0 (403) 946-4109 email: maryeholley@hotmail.com

NEWSLETTER EDITOR JANE CORDINGLEY
153 Spring Haven Close SE, Airdrie, AB, T4A 1E9 (403) 560-7185 email: jmcordingley@hotmail.com

AHPA ZONE DIRECTORS

1. Lyle Olmstead - Box 1942, Claresholm, AB, TOL 0T0(403) 625-5504
email: jlolm0312@gmail.com
2. Mike Holley - General Delivery, Madden, AB, TOM 1L0 (403) 946-4109

email: e.michaelholley@hotmail.com
3. Gary Bartholet - 48 Harkfield Rise NW, Calgary, AB, T3G 3M7 (403) 241-0586

email: gary.bartholet@gmail.com

4. Winnona Kilbourn - 9 Janko Close, Red Deer, AB, T4P 3X1 (403) 309-0734
email: wkilbourn@hotmail.com

5. Ray Madu - 5102 - 46 Ave, Leduc, AB, T9E 5C2 (780) 986-8512
email: nse2rk@shaw.ca

6. Irene Nanninga - 307-511 Queen St., Spruce Grove, AB TOH 3C0 (587) 987-2296
email: irenebiccum@live.ca

7. Vic Ouellette - Box 695, Cold Lake, AB, TO9M 1P2 (780) 594-3017
email: vcouell@hotmail.ca

8. Ray Prevost - Box 3048, High Prairie, AB, TOG 1EO0 (780) 523-0369
email donerightcabinets@gmail.com




Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association

2019 Club Contacts
Cowb Zone Contact . Address ay PC  Phone# i
Bentley June Norvila Box 131 Bentley AB TOCOJO 403-748-2154
Calgary Don Wilby 98 Sierra Morena Calgary AB T3H 1S9 403-217-8698
Manor SW
Cochrane Henry Veldhuis 102-72 Quigley Dr. Cochrane AB T4C2K6 403-932-2097
High Prairie Ray Prevost Box 3048 High Prairie =~ AB TOL 1E0 780-523-0369
Innisfail Myrna Kissick 71 Westwood Crt Innisfail AB T4G 1S2 403-227-6507
Lacombe Kerry Calkins 5525 50th St Lacombe AB T4L 1H7 587-876-7537
Leduc Allan Laarz 3906-39 St. Leduc AB T9E 4WS5 780-986-5970
Lethbridge Bob Muskovich 116 Mt Sundial Crt W Lethbridge AB T1]5B7 403-394-8978
Lougheed Hugh Derraugh Box 161 Lougheed AB TOB 2V0 403-386-3772
Medicine Hat Larry Fassnidge  #28 4000 13th Ave SE  Medicine Hat AB T1B 1]J3 403-462-2172
Olds Matt Coninx Box 878 Bowden AB TOM OKO 403-224-3577
Ponoka Noel Peterson 6208-51 Ave. Ponoka AB T4]1K4 403-783-6901
Red Deer Dave Kilbourn 9 Janko Close Red Deer AB T4P 3X1 403-309-0734
Wanham Bud Sather Box 72 Wanham AB TOH 1V0 780-694-3927
Wetaskiwin Cindy Ekkel RR3 Wetaskiwin ~ AB T9A 1X1 780-352-5455
DATES TO REMEMBER 2019

March 1 -Spring Newsletter deadline for submissions to be included

Jane Cordingley - jmcordingley@hotmail.com

* Please provide pictures of special events or
announcements of marriages, major anniversaries or
deaths or anything that you would like to see in the

newsletter.

The more we get from you the better!



Alberta Horseshoe
Pitchers Association

Minutes of 2018 Annual General Meeting
October 13, 2018-Calgary Horseshoe Club

In Attendance:

David Kilbourn, Winnona Kilbourn, Elaine Sanderman, Clarence Sanderman, Gail Aker, Ray Prevost,
Don Wilby, Sidney Aker, D. Russell Mercer, Mary Holley, Mike Holley, Dianne Beck, Gary Bartholet,
Alice Schmidt, Egon Sandau, Doris Winfield, Gracie Sylvester, Louis Lallier, Orland Nelson, Cindy
Ekkel, Carol Casper, Sharon Holtz, Alfred Hansen, Barb Miller, Irene Nanninga, Alvin Nanninga, Jane
Cordingley, Scotty Miller, Leo Coninx, Jackie Olmstead, Lyle Olmstead,

Casey Vander Linden, Eve Vander Linden, Janice Koch, Rhod Hubbard

1. Meeting Called To Order by Cindy Ekkel at 10:35am.
2. National Anthem.
3. Moment of silence for departed members.
4. Introduction of Executive.
5. Items to be Added to Agenda: Under New Business.
6. 2017 AGM Minutes: In and Out of Province, Add - Alberta Gaming must approve before this can
be followed. Winnona Kilbourn’s name incorrect - page 2.
Motion to approve, with corrections by Jackie Olmstead, 2" Mike Holley. Carried.
7. Treasurer’s Report: Attached.
Motion to Approve Financial Report by Mary Holley, 2" by Lyle Olmstead. Carried.
8. Budget-2018/2019: Moved to New Business after items for New Year confirmed.
9. Correspondence:

e Alberta Registries: Received in September Annual Filing processed date received
December 28, 2017. Are changing their system to enable quicker processing.

¢ Steve Moody- Sent message attached on Sportsmanship as could not attend.
10. Reports:
a. President: Attached
b. Zone 1: Lyle Olmstead - Lethbridge and Medicine Hat attached.
Zone 2: Mike Holley - Attached
Zone 3: Don Wilby - Attached
Zone 4: Winnona Kilbourn - Attached
Zone 5: No report
Zone 6: Irene Nanninga - Attached
Zone 7: Vic Ouellette - Attached
Zone 8: Ray Prevost - Attached
c. Casino/Bursaries: Mary Holley - Attached
d. Alberta Sport Connection Grant: Winnona Kilbourn - Attached
e. Canadians - 2018 & 2019: Dianne Beck - Attached
f. Western Canada Classic - 2018 & 2019: Jane Cordingley - Attached
h. Membership: David Kilbourn - Attached.



11. Old Business:

Scorekeeping/Judging-Mike Holley:

Video could be prepared with someone else’s assistance for Calgary/Alberta.
Clinics can be held by request either on an individual or group basis.

Coaching: Have many in Alberta now. Jane Cordingley, Scotty Miller, Mike Holley,
Elaine Sanderman, Ray Prevost, Rhod Hubbard. If their assistance is needed,
again on an individual or group basis, let Mike Holley know. All have taken
courses from Alberta Sport-Calgary held at Winsport for weekend. Held in other
cities, if anyone else is interested, AHPA will pay for them. Assists in grants/
gaming funds requests. Mike Holley has course strictly for Horseshoes from
Saskatchewan, if interested.

12. New Business:

Awards: Cindy Ekkel- to be on all committees for these. They should not be
chosen by 1 person. Sportsman’s Award should be by application as other
awards. Ballots are not working as some are using them for other purposes,
Jane Cordingley to put this one on website as well. All should be mentioned at all
tournaments.
2019 AGM open for proposals: Calgary only proposal. To be October 5, 2019.
New Rules — NHPA World’s: Mike Holley-Attached. Some will be. reviewed by
Horseshoe Canada, others only pertain to U.S.A.
Membership Committee Concerns: Winnona Kilbourn — Many applications not
completed, incorrect and not signed. Due to distance some taken over phone,
paid by e-transfer this year. Not to be done in future. Will get back to club.
Motion by Mary Holley lists only be given to President,Secretary,Statitician
and Tournament Director. Information used by AHPA but not shared outside
membership. 2" by Jackie Olmstead. Carried.
Handicaps: Discussed due to many lower average members, low tournament
numbers. Dianne Beck to research areas where these are used.
Double Entry In A Sanctioned Tournament: Motion by Winnona Kilbourn that if
allowed, to be recorded as 1 statistic,1 Tournament in own class. 2" by
Russell Mercer. Defeated in secret ballot. Motion to destroy ballots by Mike
Holley. 2" by Gail Aker. Carried.
New By-Laws: Motion to approve as distributed by Dianne Beck.
2" by Egon Sandau. Carried.
Updated Rules & Guidelines for AHPA Sponsored Tournaments: Motion by Jane Cordingley
to approve as distributed. 2" by Scotty Miller. Carried.
Updated Rules & Guidelines for AHPA Sanctioned Tournaments: Motion by Scotty Miller to
approve as distributed. 2nd by Egon Sandau. Carried.
Printing Newsletter: Cindy had Mary look at including this in budget. Motion by
Winnona Kilbourn to start printing these again to be distributed through
Zone Directors to save on mailing costs. 1 per household. 2" by Alfred
Hansen. Carried.
Suggestion Box: Cindy Ekkel — Will be at all tournaments. Please use this for any
concerns / comments.
Host for Western Canada Classic 2020: Ray Prevost - High Prairie and Don Wilby —
Calgary applied for this. Had secret ballot. Calgary voted in. Set date for
August 14 -16, 2020. Motion by Winnona Kilbourn to destroy ballots. Carried. Concern
over vote taken. Cindy asked for show of hands for revote.
Defeated.



e Approval of Invoices per list attached to be paid: Motion by Mary Holley. 2™ by
David Kilbourn. Carried.

e Host for 3 AHPA Sponsored Tournaments in 2019: Jane Cordingley
Provincials: Motion by Don Wilby for Calgary to host - June 22-23, 2019.
Alberta Open: Motion by Don Wilby for Calgary to host - Aug 31-Sept.1, 2019.
Fall Memorial Classic: Motion by Don Wilby for Calgary to host-1-2 Day
Tournament - September 21-22, 2019. All 3 above were scheduled for 2019. No
other proposals presented.

e Budget-2019 and 2020: Motion by Mary Holley to approve drafted budget attached
with Travel allotted. 2" by Winnona Kilbourn. Carried. If this one not
approved, she had one to present without travel at all.

13. Tournament Dates for 2019:
As many as possible where scheduled, to be in Fall newsletter with final
schedule in Spring newsletter. Jane Cordingley with Zone Directors to be
in contact with those clubs that did not have representation attending.

14. Election of Officers:

e 1% Vice-President (2 years): Bruce Grandel, Winnona Kilbourn and Jackie
Olmstead nominated. All to stand. Bruce Grandel - Elected.

e Secretary (2 years): Gail Aker, Winnona Kilbourn, Barb Miller, Jackie Olmstead
nominated. Gail Aker and Barb Miller to stand. Gail Aker - Elected.

¢ Tournament Director (2 years): Dianne Beck and Jane Cordingley nominated.
Dianne Beck declined. Jane Cordingley elected by acclamation.

¢ Statistician {2 years} : David Kilbourn, Dianne Beck, Jane Cordingley nominated.
David Kilbourn, Dianne Beck declined. Jane Cordingley elected by acclamation.

Motion to destroy secret ballots by Russell Mercer. Carried.

15. New Zone Director: Gary Bartholet for Zone 3-Calgary.

16. Committee Members:To be reviewed by New Executive.

17. Motion by Mary Holley to change Bank Signing Authorities as follows: Treasurer - Mary Holley,
President - Cindy Ekkel, 1° Vice President - Bruce Grandel, Secretary - Gail Aker,
Tournament Director, Jane Cordingley and to delete Winnona Kilbourn, Barb Miller, Dianne
Beck.

Treasurer plus one of the above to sign on all cheques.
2" by Jackie Olmstead. Carried.
18. Carstairs Accounting firm to compile our financial statements for 2019 yearend.
Motioned by Jane Cordingley, 2" by Winnona Kilbourn. Carried.
19. Video of photos from season tournaments by Cindy Ekkel to be after adjournment.
20. Adjournment by Louis Lallier at 4:40pm. Dinner & Awards to follow at 5:45pm.

Minutes by Barb Miller



AHPA Treasure’s Report
for the 2017-2018 year ending August 31, 2018

The Notice to Reader was completed by Geoff Carter, CPA, CGA of Calgary. He is associated
with Carstairs Accounting Services of Carstairs.

At August 31, 2018, the AHPA had $162,000 in cash and GIC’s.

The unadjusted value of inventory of clothing, horseshoes and other game related items was
valued at $8800. 3 sets of courts were sold for $2250. There are more available for sale for the
same price of $750. Please contact Mike Holley to make arrangements for pickup or delivery.

The casino income received in February was $68,000.

Alberta Sport Connection has revamped their program and the AHPA received almost $3000
more this year than last. Over the next 5 years, the grant will increase each year, provided the
AHPA meets all of the criteria.

10 bursaries were approved and paid out in early September. To date only 1 thank you has
been received.

The AHPA printed brochures to advertise who, what and where we are and many have been
distributed by the Zone directors. Thanks to Cindy for putting the brochure together.

None of the 2018 Out-of-Province travel was paid out prior to yearend due to waiting for
approval from AGLC.

The unadjusted net income for the 2018 year was $62,205. The unadjusted net deficit was
$6100 when the casino income is not included. This is an improvement of $18,000 from the
previous year. All budgets must be balanced over a 2 year period. The annual report was
submitted to AGLC regarding the AHPA financial documents in April 2018.

The files are available to anyone wanting to review them. Please arrange an appointment time
and | will ensure all records are available and also a computer that has the capability required
to provide the financial data. All records other than the current year are stored here in the
Alberta Room.

Report by Mary Holley,

Treasurer, AHPA




ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION
Financial Statements
Year Ended August 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, | have compiled the statement of financial position
of Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association as at August 31, 2018 and the statements of revenues and
expenditures, changes in net assets and cash flow for the year then ended.

| have not performed an audit or @ review engagement in respect of these financial statements and,
accordingly, | express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

m-uhmhmytmbamdhmdmmmm

Carstairs, Alberta W. Stevenson Professional Corporation
October 5, 2018 Chartered Professsomol Accownian

CARSTAIRS ACCOUNTING SERVICES* CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT

*operates through W. Stevenson Professional Corporation
Box 459 Carstairs AB. TOMONO Ph (403) 337-6148 Fax (R85)747-65596 carsairsacoomntingdiive. com



ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION

Statement of Financial Position
August 31, 2018
{Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 36082 $ 17674
Term deposits (Note 2) 126,550 90,081
Inventory 7,458 8,818
Prepaid expenses 943 E
171,013 116,573
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 3) 6,849 3,654
177 120,227
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable $ 2100 S 2,100
NET ASSETS
General fund 58,129 53,672
Restricted fund 112,361 60,801
Property, plant and equipment fund 5,272 3,654
176,762 118,127
$ 177862 § 120,227
ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended August 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
Property, Plant
General Restricted and Equipment
Fund Fund Fund 2018 2017
NET ASSETS -
BEGINNING OF
YEAR S 53672 $ 60,801 $ 3654 § 118127 § 141,725
EXCESS OF TRADE
SALES OVER
EXPENSES 4.457 51,560 1,618 57,635 (23,598)

NET ASSETS - END OF
YEAR $ 58128 § 112381 § 5272 § 175762 $ 118127




ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

See notes to financial statements

2018 2017
TRADE SALES
Casino Income 68302 § -
Donations 4,060 45
Grants- Alberta Sport Connection 9,768 7,051
Affiliation Fees 240 240
Entry - fees 5,855 4,240
Interest income 545 137
CHC Kitchen Sales 151 308
Memberships 2,895 2,453
Promotional Sales 2,331 1.900
Raffles/50 50 527 2,448
94,674 18,818
COST OF SALES
Casino Direct Costs 454 B
Inventory Costs 2,308 952
Tournament Prizes 3,816 6,375
6,575 7,327
88,099 11,491
EXPENSES
Advertising and promotion 1,552 1,244
i 1,106 926
Annual Awards 736 1,445
Bursaries 10,000 5,000
Delivery, freight and express 4 96
Donations 650 350
insurance 1,232 2,080
interest and bank charges 328 180
Meetings and conventions 1,656 1,425
Memberships 400 390
Office 209 an
Professional fees 2,100 2,100
Rental 300 -
Repairs and maintenance 624 136
Training 123 -
Travel 11,039 18,311
32,058 35,089
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF TRADE SALES OVER EXPENSES
FROM OPERATIONS 56,043 (23,588)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,692 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF TRADE SALES OVER EXPENSES 57635 $ (23,598)




ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION

Statement of Cash Flow
Year Ended August 31,2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2018 2017
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (deficiency) of trade sales over expenses $ 57,635 (23,598)
items not affecting cash:
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 1,105 826
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (1,592) -
57,148 (22,672)
Changes in non-cash working capitat
Inventory 1,360 (837)
Accounts payable (1) »
Prepaid expenses (943) o
418 (837)
Cash flow from (used by) operating activities 57,564 (23,508)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (4,957) "
Proceeds on disposai of property, plant and equipment 2,250 -
Cash flow used by investing activities (2,707) -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW 54,857 (23,509)
Cash - beginning of year 107,755 131,264
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 182,612 107,755
CASH CONSISTS OF:
Cash $ ' 36,082 17,674
Term deposits 126,550 90,081
$ 162,612 107,755

See notes to financial statements




ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended August 31,2018
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

PURPOSE OF THE ASSOCIATION

Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association (the “association”) is incorporated under the Society's Act of Alberta
as a not-for-profit organization and is & registered charity under the Income tax Act. The association aims to

promote and improve horseshoe pitching in Alberta.

investment Certificates
2018 2017
Royal Bank Term Deposit #34 Canadians $ 1,204 $§ 1,188
Royal Bank Term Deposit #48 Casino 11,0588 11,005
Royal Bank Term Deposit #47 Canadian 10,666 30,000
Royal Bank Term Deposit #43 General 17,464 17,378
Royal Bank Term Deposit #44 Casino 11,061 10,500
Royal Bank Term Deposit #49 General 20,100 =
Royal Bank Term Deposit #50 Casino 30,000 -
Royal Bank Term Deposit #51 Casino 25,000 -
$ 126550 § 70,081
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
2018 2017
Accumulated  Net book Net book
Cost amortization value value
Computers $ 1485 § 1,485 § - $ 12
Trailers 6,460 5,105 1,366 1,683
Courts 8,483 3,989 5494 1,848
H 17428 _$ 10,579 _§ 6849 S 3,654




T JACTUAL _ ! .
{ | 2017 2018 2018 DRAFT  Budt
B L N e
_7_!‘_!}__4;4-_ 220 < 20
06 400 ] 800
T s 4151] 4000 |
L
_ Tos1 Wr _WT _ 11000)
. atni 2500, 2896 3000
- 15000, 2250 2250
1900| 2000 2331, 2000
2446 1000 528 500
70000 68301
197, 170 548 200 2
4240 2500 5855 6000, 8
18878 101900 98022 20670 127150
1 —
i |
L
150, 200 98
’!’: 40 400
848 600 316
778| 1000, 1341
: 1445| 1500 73
| %000, 10000, 10000,
0 WE—" X —
35| 1000 850
214 200
oL L 18 12500
m 191 280
1 an 20000 2300
N .
26 | 96| 30
2100 | 2100/ 2500
{ 0 s 2000
- s
| 190 500
L %0 a
[ o . | s
. N 4000
|| 2es2s| | 12030 21000,
1 T 1
o | ' 200
[ | 525 6%
_T_ 1
|| we7s| | 1228|600
B 0 908 500
1550 1378 %00
o | 0 | 3
I 381 S0 6oe : :
} || sdssa| 40177 66680 36313 73600 84250
Ry 1 - 1
* Travel Out of Province - Wmsm playersaspercriteds |
-muuhmhnuwpmgunﬁ':{m? T RS
All entry fees are paid oul in prizes and scorskeeping fees. | - |
_mmgnmqmm% av S| (S e
hn“bnmmlg_m !

wggﬁdgmwmmmmm

muzmwm-jyuhnzmm!-

Nowslotior was put on lne saving postage. envelopes &pager. | . |
The $4000 that High Prairie added it the AB Open has aiready been peid ot in prize money |

Mﬂh-mﬂmm_ is not paid n same fiscal year

wma wﬁnmmummm

—— § —— - —

l— —

1t

4
4 -
__-.'_-_I —— ) - - -
| |




AHPA Presidents Report

My 1% year as president certainly included many learning curves and yes, some
unexpected challenges too. But on a positive note, they all enable me to grow
more confident and comfortable in this elected position.

The AHPA has had a very productive year:

1. Brand new AHPA bi-fold brochure that will surely be a great promotional
tool. Be sure to have these placed in and around your communities.
Bylaws have been updated.

Rules & Guidelines developed for AHPA Hosted Tournaments

Rules & Guidelines developed for AHPA Sanctioned Tournaments

USSR

Proposal/Bid forms created. Form to be submitted if you are wanting to
host the Provincial, Western Classic, Memorial or AB Open. Tournaments.

| learned:

“Try to sort out rumors from the truth”
“It is important to be humble”

“You can’t please everyone”

“Do the best you can until you know better. Then when you know better, do
better”

As the “newbie” on the Executive, | would like to give a big THANK YOU to the
Board for their assistance and unwavering support this past year. Some of you
were literally on speed dial and for some reason you ALWAYS answered the
phone. Lol.

In close, | thank you, the membership, for entrusting me to oversee the AHPA; its
undertakings and its future directions. Love you all.

Cindy Ekkel

President, AHPA



Zone 1 Reports

LETHBRIDGE HORSESHOE CLUB

Our members have had another successful year and participated at a number of tournaments in
Alberta, Saskatchewan and British Columbia.

We held our third consecutive tournament on June 2 and 3, 2018, at the Henderson Lake
Horseshoe and Picnic area. Our club was very thankful to generous donations made by our local
business and the City of Lethbridge. Everyone enjoyed playing horseshoes and making new
friends.

Our Annual Dinner meeting is being held and the Henderson Lake Golf Course on October 4,
2018.

On a good note our membership has increased slightly from last year.

We will continue to participate and support the efforts of the Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers
Association.

Submitted by Bob Muskovich, President

MEDICINE HAT HORSESHOE CLUB

We had a long horseshoe playing season in Medicine Hat. We enjoyed the great facility we have
built after our last pitching area was destroyed by the flood of 2013.

The local club held an AHPA tournament in June and only 14 players registered for Saturday
and a few less on Sunday.

We also hosted two school play days in the spring and another school play day in the fall. The
school play days are fun filled for the students and the horseshoe members that are helping
organize the events. We also took part in the City presentation of what activities are available in
Medicine Hat.

This fall we were approached by the Alberta 55+ Senior Games 2019 Committee to host the
zone 1 playoffs in May 2019 and then host the Senior games July 2019. We will be reaching out
to the AHPA to advise us about official qualifications for managing the games.

The Medicine Hat Horseshoe Club was successful in maintaining their membership numbers
and most of their sponsors.

Lloyd Doucette

Zone 2 Report

Zone 2 had another successful year with Cochrane and Olds both holding well attended
tournaments. Due to the spate of inclement weather, and the fact that both are outdoor clubs
with limited facilities, the leagues were less than stellar, but when people showed up they
always had a great time. Hopefully, 2019 will be as much fun and have as many successes.

Mike Holley



&

) ,{\v« Zone 3 Report (Oct 13/18) - Calgary Horseshoe Club

\C V)

My name is Don Wilby, President of the Calgary Horseshoe Club, | am replacing Louie Brousseau
as Zone 3 Director on an interim basis until a replacement™® can be found. As you no doubt are
aware Louie & Jean are moving to Ontario.

The Calgary Horseshoe Club has had a very busy 2018.

We have league play on Tuesday evenings and Thursday afternoons where our players enjoy
pitching a few shoes but also the visiting and social time. We have had several new members
join and some even started travelling to several tournaments across the province, the Western
Canada Classic and to Saskatchewan for the Canadian Championships.

Our school program has expanded to four high schools with about 400 students attending and
some special ed students and their teachers came out four times.

Corporate Challenge brought us several companies for practice over the summer months and
then the competition had over 600 players over 3 nights. Although the club has not got many
members from this, the club has hosted several company team building events and social
evenings from this exposure.

Thanks to our many volunteers. The club could not operate without their dedication, time and
energy. In addition to working bingos, coaching the students, assisting the companies, the
members have also spent countless hours to help maintain the building. We had an
engineering firm complete a comprehensive study to investigate several components inside and
outside the building on what needs to be done to ensure the building is viable for many years to
come. Some of those projects have been completed. | hope you noticed our new sidewalk on
the east side of the building and the new and repaired siding. We were also able to upgrade
the kitchen.

The kitchen and bar provide the club with another avenue of revenue.

We are looking at a few more projects in the coming months so that this facility will maintain its
status of being the only indoor facility with 20 clay courts able to host tournaments and events
all year round.

Don Wilby

NOTE
* Gary Bartholet has agreed to be Zone 3 Director effective immediately.



Zone 4 Report

Well folks, here we are again at the end of the outdoor season of horseshoes. It
is amazing how quickly the summer has passed. Most of our Zone 4 clubs
hosted 2 days of play, with 1 club having to cancel on Sunday due to the rain
and 2 clubs cancelling both days as they were unable to offer the tournament
play on their scheduled days.

Clubs from Bentley, Ponoka and Red Deer in both the spring and fall were
pleased to have students from their area schools venture down to the pits and
throw horseshoes. Some students were experienced from last year while
others were introduced to the sport. Fun was had by all!!!

Membership within our Zone is again on the decline. Hopefully, with everyone
spreading the word about horseshoes and handing out the AHPA pamphlet,
we will draw some new members into our ranks.

In closing, [ hope you all will have a great winter and I look forward to seeing
you again in the spring.

Winnona Kilbourn

Zone 6 Report

Not much to report except myself, Alvin, and Cal are working on getting pits
back on the grounds of Spruce Grove Senior Centre.

Since the AGM, I have received word back from the Senior Centre Board
Members that they are not willing or interested in satisfying the said proposal.

Irene Nanninga

Zone 7 Report

Zone 7 being what it is, large in area small in population and centres far
apart, we have had a good year for the dozen or so members that we have. We
have played in total about 40+ tournaments, and have taken home our fair
share of the spoils. I alone have clocked just under 10,000 km going to and
from tournaments this year, slightly less than last year.

We are still hopeful that there may be a home for a tournament in the
near future. All in all the year was a good one for our zone and looking forward
to the next.

Vic Ouellette



BENTLEY CLUB REPORT 2018

This year our local school was of a very great help to our very small club! A high school class, supervised
by assistant principal Stephen Lush, came down to the courts in early June and did the annual spring
cleanup for us. They then came twice more to enjoy some instruction and games. It made the overall
preparation for our summer tournament much easier overall. THANK YOU class!

We had no league play due to lack of players.

Despite a very small organizing crew, we again hosted a successful tournament because of sponsor
backing and the help of the volunteers from near and far.

We were down some in numbers but still hosted a good tournament despite the Canadian
Championships interfering some. We did have a number of new players this year who really enjoyed
playing horseshoes in competition.

There were again 6 classes in two rounds of "Singles" play on the first day, Saturday. Deputy Mayor Neil
Maki attended the opening, threw out the ceremonial first shoe, and welcomed visitors.

The "A" flight had a three-way tie for first after round robin play necessitating two playoffs. As well
there was a tie in "B" for third, "C" for second, "D" for second, "E" for first and third, and "F" for third.
Shows how close our play was!

On Sunday, in "Doubles" play, where you play with a given partner, there were 5 teams with handicap
play. After the round robin, there was a tie, thus a playoff for first place. The eventual winning team
included a junior player who was playing with a newer player.

THANKS TO: our team of Pearl Boettger, Hazel Heistad, June Norvila, Tammy Christensen, lunch
volunteers and others who work so hard!

Special sponsors/donors this past year were: Bentley & District Ag Society, Teamworks Fabricating
Ltd., Shir-Al Welding Ltd., Greg & Sandy Beavis, Bentley Cycle Inc., Servus Credit Union (Bentley),
Bentley IDA Pharmacy, Nutrien Ag Solutions (Bentley), Bentley Chiropractic Health Centre, Sunny
94 FM (free bottled water) & the Town of Bentley.

The Allan Boettger Memorial Award was again presented, for one last time. This year it went to Doris
Winfield and Hazel Heistad (Honorary).

This year's Bentley rodeo raffle saddle draw was won by a horseshoe player - Vic Preece - a wonderful
extra-added surprise for him, and also for the Sunday horseshoe players.

We will tentatively try for a tournament for August 10, 11, 2019. We hope the support offered us in the
past will continue. It is good to see so many people enjoying Bentley!

Submitted by June Norvila
BHC secretary

Photo of the school class who
helped us, playing games.




Zone 8 Report (High Prairie Club) 2017/2018

Well, another year has flown by.

The High Prairie Club started off the year hearing that we had Provincial approval to
host the 2020 Canadian Horseshoe Pitching Championships.

On May 16, the club received approval from Horseshoe Canada that we were granted the
2020 Canadian Horseshoe Pitching Championships.

The High Prairie Horseshoe Club held Tuesday night club nights all summer with good
turnout. By the end of August, we had some new members that were attending regularly
and interested also in playing in the tournament.

A tournament was held in Wanham at the Wanham Plowing Match in June. It had 11
players.

I was invited to attend a recreation committee meeting in the community of Enilda (12
km from High Prairie) to discuss horseshoes and what is needed to play. The committee
is now applying for grant funds to purchase and install 8 permanent sets of courts.

In the summer, we also received a telephone call from a campsite in Peace River wanting
more information on the AHPA and also wanted to hold a sanctioned tournament. We
recommended having a non-sanctioned tournament for the first year to see interest. The
club will contact again after the AGM to help as needed with their tournament
organization.

In September, I had discussions with the Northland School Division Zone Education
Manager about introducing horseshoes into their curriculum. We are hoping for more
discussions.

In September the High Prairie Horseshoe club also hosted the Alberta Open with 75 final
entries. The tournament had a few "hiccups™ and some lessons were learned for
improvement and changes for the next tournament. We would like to thank all the AHPA
members who did help us out so much. Overall our tournament was a great success.

Also this year, the club sold 3 sets of portable courts for the AHPA. 2 sets were sold to a
local community hall and 1 set to a local campsite.

The club would like to take this time to thank the AHPA for allowing the club to use the
portable courts this summer. We are in discussions with the town about some
permanent pit placement options.

Looking forward, the club has decided to defer the 2019 High Prairie Tournament so the
club can focus on the 2020 Canadian Championships. The Club has started to brainstorm
on some fundraising ideas and will start forming committees this year.

Thank you.

Ray Prevost

High Prairie Horseshoe Club / Zone 8 Director



Casino Report 2018

The AHPA had a casino in the 4t quarter of 2017. The revenue of $68,301 was deposited
in February 2018.

The next AHPA casino will be held in the 4t quarter of 2019. The dates will be available
in May 2019.

Mary Holley

Bursary Report 2018

The bursary committee received 12 applications this year. 1 was disqualified because
the student was going to college in the USA. 1 was disqualified because she did not say
thank you in 2017. 10 cheques and letters were mailed in early September.

Mary Holley

Alberta Sports Report 2018

The Alberta Sport Connection has made changes during the past year regarding the
information required for our grant and the amount of the grant itself. Many of the
documents they required and the surveys we completed can now be accessed online.
This means that we do not have near as much paperwork to submit as in other years
in that only updating is required for some of the documents, not a total rehash of the
document. Currently, no new information other than an update of the executive after
our AGM is required until March 31, 2019, the end of their fiscal year.

Most importantly and beneficially great for us, their association is equaling out the
amount of funding each sport receives. They have broken down the sports requesting
funding into 3 groups. We are placed in the third group. In the next few years, each
sport in the group will receive equal funding when the process is complete. Currently,
we are at the bottom on the list. This spring our grant was increased to $11, 502.00,
an increase of $3,452.00.

Cindy and I met with a representative from ASC in March of 2018. The changes I have
mentioned were explained to us at that time. One of the comments that he made was
that our sport was one of the few that could involve the entire family in that it caters
to young children all the way to folks in their late senior years.

Winnona Kilbourn



2018 Canadian Horseshoe Championships - Report

The Canadian Championships were hosted in Saskatchewan at the Whitewood
Community Arena. There were 89 Entries for the tournament and there were 2
drop outs.

The tournament was small but went well.

The Venue was very good. There were several volunteers that maintained the
courts and others that ran the 50/50 and other draws.

The next Canadians were scheduled for Ontario but that has since changed, and
a new location has not been announced as of this report

Dianne Beck / Tournament Director

2018 Western Canada Classic - report

This year’s tournament was held in Prince George on Aug. 4" and 5, 2018.

It was attended by a total of 34 players. 22 from BC, 10 from Alberta and 2 from
Saskatchewan.

The team challenge was held on Friday night and a good time was had by all. |
need to work on the scheduling a bit more, as there was still some confusion
regarding this.

It was decided, that all future motions, made at the meeting, be brought back to
the Provinces, to have more input from each province.

There were 2 motions made this year.

» A motion was made to divide the classes when possible, ie: men, ladies and
elders.*

» A motion was made to have each Province have a designated
representative present at the meeting and to serve as liaison between the
provinces. Meeting minutes will be distributed to the representative and
the provincial presidents. It will be up to each province to further
distribute as they see fit. **

There is concern about BC not supporting Saskatchewan and vice versa, not sure
what can be done to correct this.

The Western Canada Classic next year will be held in Manitou Beach, SK, June
29t and 30t 2019.

Jane Cordingley

* Jane moved that the classes be divided when possible. Mary 2, All in favor,
carried

** Mary moved that Jane stay as AHPA representative. Dianne 274, All in favor,
carried.



2018 Membership Report

2018 was a busy year for the membership of the AHPA. Currently we have 249
paying members. Our paying membership increased by 54 new members, 39 of
whom were males and 15 of whom were females. Of these new members, 19
were players, 4 were nonplayers and 31 were associates. Unfortunately, our
junior membership decreased from 8 to 5.

In comparison to 2017, we have an increase of 19 players, a decrease of 4
nonplayers, an increase of 31 associates, a decrease of 3 juniors and an increase
of 283 students.

Bentley, Calgary, Medicine Hat, Ponoka and Red Deer were busy instructing
students from the schools throughout the year for a combined total of 800,
almost 300 more than last year. Way to go! Medicine Hat, after instructing their
students who came out to play, planned a tournament the following week
whereby a student was matched with a player and the tournament was on. Lloyd
reported that great fun was had by all.

Some confusion occurred when membership numbers were given out by the
tournament director. Until these were given to the membership committee, other
new members had to wait for their forms to be processed and then given a new
number. In addition to this, many membership forms were incompletely filled
out-some had no addresses, no phone numbers, or no signatures or dates. It
helps us do up the membership when these forms are completed as we need to
share some of this information with the tournament director or the secretary. As
a reminder to the members, please inform the membership committee of
changes to the information (address, email, etc) on your membership form.

Dave & Winnona Kilbourn



AHPA ANNUAL AWARDS 2018

¢

Hall of Fame Crystal Poty (Curtis)
Volunteer of the year Dianne Beck

Sportsperson of the Year Ray Prevost

Media Award Richard Froese - South Peace News, High Prairie

Player of the year Gary Bartholet

Provincial Most Improved: Ladies Elaine Sanderman  20.69% - 25.06% +4.37%
40’ men Mike Holley 21.01%-23.86% +2.85%
30’ men Paul Kozlow 15.95% - 29.03% +13.08%

AHPA LEAGUE CLUBAWARDS 2018

CALGARY WINTER Tuesday
High Average - Egon Sandau 44.26% High Game Over Average - Gary Bartholet +29.44%

Most Improved - Scotty Miller +10.50% Player of the Year - Louis Lallier

CALGARY WINTER Thursday

High Average - Egon Sandau 44.65% High Game Over Average - Sid Aker +30.23%
Most Improved - Orland Nelson +11.25% Player of the Year - Leo Coninx

CALGARY SUMMER Tuesday

High Average - Egon Sandau 41.23% High Game Over Average - Louis Lallier +34.38%
Most Improved - Gary Bartholet +19.77% Player of the Year - Gracie Sylvester

CALGARY SUMMER Thursday

High Average - Egon Sandau 39.73% High Game Over Average - Sid Aker +34.30%
Most Improved - Orland Nelson +11.56% Player of the Year - Louis Lallier

INNISFAIL

High Average - Matt Coninx 35.30% High Game Over Average - Matt Coninx +24.20%
Most Improved - Clarence Sanderman +4.7% Player of the Year - Everyone is equal ©

OLDS

High Average - Matt Coninx 48.4% High Game Over Average - Esther + 22.5%

Most Improved - Clarence Sanderman + 5.0% Player of the year - n/a




Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association

2018 MEDIA AWARD

The High Prairie Horseshoe club would like to nominate
Richard Froese from the South Peace News in High Prairie

For the AHPA 2018 Media Award

Richard did 4 write-ups prior to both the High Prairie 2017 and the 2018 AB
Open. He attended the AB Open and did several interviews. The issue, of the
paper, following the tournament, showed results plus several pictures.

He is very supportive of the High Prairie Club and helps to bring the sport of
horseshoes to High Prairie.

Submitted by Ray Prevost

On behalf of the High Prairie
Horseshoe Club

Ray Prevost accepting award on behalf of Richard Froese
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AHPA 2018 PLAYER OF THE YEAR POINTS
TOURNAMENTS INCLUDED:

ALL ALBERTA SANCTIONED TOURNAMENTS including PROVINCIALS
CANADIANS, WESTERN CANADA CLASSIC and the WORLDS
(3 points for 1st, 2 points for 2nd, 1 point for 3rd)

(Tie Breaker: most 1st, most 2nd, most 3rd)

3 points 2 points 1 point

LAST NAME FIRST NAME FIRST SECOND THIRD TOTAL
BARTHOLET GARY 13 6 2 53
CORDINGLEY JANE 9 9 2 47
MILLER SCOTTY Si 7 &) 34
BROUSSEAU LOUIS B 3 ) 2 29
KILBOURN WINNONA 5 4 4 27
CONINX LEO 5} 4 3 26
OLMSTEAD LYLE Si 2 7 26
MOODY STEVE 6 3 1 25
ANTONIO EMVIE S 3 7 22
RIEMANN JERRY 4 2 5) 21

This year's player of
the Year
participated in 21
tournaments -
finishing 1st in 13 of
them, 2nd in 6 of
them and 3rd in 2
This gave him a total
point count of 51
points.



Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association
2018 SPORTSPERSON OF THE YEAR

This year the Sportsperson of the year was chosen by voting ballots at
most of the AHPA sanctioned tournaments.

There were many ballots cast at all the tournaments.

It was a very close race this year. This Year’s recipient, as voted by his
fellow horseshoe pitchers, goes to

Ray Prevost, of High Prairie

Congratulations!




ALBERTA HORSESHOE PITCHERS ASSOCIATION
BUILDERS AWARD - 2018

The Recipient of the Sophie Kelts Builder Award has worked hard over the past couple
of years encouraging and promoting the sport of horseshoes as well as contributing to
the AHPA in an executive capacity and most recently as a Zone Director.

[ am proud to announce Ray Prevost as the recipient of the Sophie Kelts Builder
Award.

Rays enthusiasm and passion is surely infectious. This was noted for the 1st
tournament the High Prairie club held in the fall of 2017, whereby almost 30 new
members from the High Prairie and surrounding region joined our AHPA family. And
another 33 joined for 2018.

His enthusiasm and passion continued this year as his newly formed club took on the
challenge of co-sponsoring the Alberta Open which under Rays leadership, was a huge
success.

Starting a new horseshoe club can be challenging in itself, but because of Ray’s
positive attitude and constant P.R., the support his club receives from the local
community is outstanding which mirrors AHPA success, growth and sustainability in a
positive manner.

Ray’s P.R. for the AHPA does not just take place in High Prairie. He has been in touch
with the Frog Lake community that still would like to get horseshoes established there
and he is also working with some individuals in Peace River looking to do the same,
Northlands School Division.

Ray puts on 1000’s and 1000’s of miles each year attending AHPA sanctioned
tournaments. This is not just because he loves the game, but moreover because he
wants to support these clubs.

Congratulations Ray!

Nominated by Cindy
Ekkel




Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers
Association

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 2018

Our volunteer for 2018 has been a member of the

AHPA forever! Her AHPA number is 1012. Throughout the years she has been
a player (a few times). Yes, but not memorable pitching so most of us probably
have forgotten this aspect of her volunteering. Most importantly, she has been
(and still is) the AHPA Tournament Director for many years. She must really
like us as she has not run for this position a few times in the past but she
always jumps back in with both feet. By the way, she does the same for
Horseshoe Canada. She also attends many of the local tournaments
throughout the season, sometimes as the tournament director for them and
sometimes just as a spectator. She has volunteered for many committees in
our association throughout the years. We may also find her keeping score,
bartending, working in the kitchen or organizing league play at the Calgary
Horseshoe Club. She also assists in promoting the clothing sales for the AHPA.
She will assist with almost anything that may pop up and needs completing.
Please join me in applauding our 2018 Volunteer of the Year—Dianne Beck!!




Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association

HALL OF FAME INDUCTEE 2018

This year’s inductee to the AHPA Hall of Fame started at a very young age. She had great success at the
local, Provincial, Canadian and World Tournament levels. Some of the records set by this individual in
the 1990’s still stand today. She is the second of three Canadians to win a Provincial, Canadian and

World title in one year.
The statistics are quite amazing. At this time everyone under 18 played as a junior.

Provincials in Alberta Canadians Championships

1988 Junior Girls B 1stat 9 years old 1988 - Junior Girls B 1st

1990 Junior Girls A 2nd 1989 - Junior Girls A 2nd

1991 Junior Girls A2nd 1990 = Junior Girls A 1st with 54.6%

1992, 1993, 1994 & 1995 Junior Girls A 1st, 1991 - Junior Girls A 1st with 61.35% , undefeated

World Tournaments 1992 - Junior Girls A 1st with 56.27%
1992 - Junior Girls A 3rd 1993 - Junior Girls A 15t with 64.25%, undefeated
1993 - Junior Girls A 1st 1994 - Junior Girls A 1st with 63.59%
1994 - Junior Girls A 2nd 1995 - Junior Girls A 1st with 56.54%

1995 - Junior Girls A 3rd

Records set by this player
1991 at the Canadian Championships broke the 1982 record for Junior Girls with a record of 14 - 0 and

61.35%

1992 - the most ringers by a Junior Girls in the Canadian Championships with 350

1993 - broke her own record again undefeated in 10 - 0 and 64.25%

1994 - set a record which still stand today of 84.09 for single game at the Canadian Championships

In 1993 won the triple crown of horseshoes by winning the championship for Alberta, Canada and the

World Tournament.
She holds the record for most Canadian

Championships for Junior Girls. .' —— |

Unfortunately, she had to discontinue playing
soon after the 1995 season. But she didn’t
stop being a high achiever. She holds a
Masters in Business, is a CP and currently
manages a Health Care Facility for Seniors.
She is married with 2 children and still lives
in Bellevue, AB.

Please help me welcome Chrystal Curtis Poty
into the AHPA Hall of Fame.

Nominated by Mary Holley



A Iberta H orseshoe P itchers A ssociation

Provincial Championships July 1, 2018
TOURNAMENT NUMBER -62-18-025
Place Canstats Player Prov. Won Lost H/G Ringers  Shoes Ringer%

MIXED - CLASS "A”

1 623389 |Steve Moody AB 10 0 72.83% 345 522 66.09%
2 623713 |Cal Beaudoin AB 7 3 68.33% 274 484 56.61%
3 621064 |Jane Cordingley AB 6 4 72.83% 309 526 58.75%
4 622131 |Lyle Olmstead AB 3 7 73.08% 238 484 49.17%
5 623299 |Egon Sandau AB 3 7 61.29% 238 526 45.25%
6 621217 |Myrna Kissick AB 1 9 58.33% 179 438 40.87%
Steve Moody declared as Elder 30’ Champion
Cal Beaudoin declared as Men 40’ Champion
Jane Cordingley declared as Womens Champion
MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 623626 | Jerry Riemann AB 8 2 52.50% 163 400 40.75%
2 621996 |Scotty Miller AB 6 4 50.00% 154 400 38.50%
3 623463 |Leo Coninx AB 6 4 52.50% 132 400 33.00%
4 621309 |Alvin Nanninga AB 5 5 55.00% 167 400 41.75%
5 623537 |Stuart Little AB 3 7 42.50% 128 400 32.00%
6 622821 |Irene Nanninga AB 2 8 27.50% 96 400 24.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C"
1 623762 |Marlene Woods AB 9 3 52.50% 189 480 39.38%
2 621430 |Louis Brousseau AB 8 4 45.00% 182 480 37.92%
3 623531 |Emvie Antonio AB 7 4 42.50% 153 440 34.77%
4 623568 |Clarence Sanderman AB 7 4 42.50% 139 440 31.59%
5 623439 |Ray Prevost AB 2 8 37.50% 94 400 23.50%
6 621431 |Jean Brousseau AB 0 5 27.50% 39 200 19.50%
MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 623711 |Mike Holley AB 9 1 42.50% 108 400 27.00%
2 623339 |Sidney Aker AB 5 5 37.50% 98 400 24.50%
3 621577 |Doris Winfield AB 5 5 32.50% 93 400 23.25%
4 623497 |Elaine Sanderman AB 5 5 30.00% 88 400 22.00%
5 622553 |Cornelius Taks AB 3 7 25.00% 74 400 18.50%
6 621033 |Mary Holley AB 3 7 27.50% 73 400 18.25%
MIXED - CLASS "E”
1 622840 |Gary Bartholet AB 9 2 47.50% 160 440 36.36%
2 623386 |Charley Whatley AB 9 3 55.00% 147 480 30.63%
3 622915 |Ray Madu AB 8 3 50.00% 139 440 31.59%
4 623567 |Victor Ouellette AB 3 7 40.00% 92 400 23.00%
5 623536 |Cindy Ekkel AB 2 8 32.50% 69 400 17.25%
6 622577 |Dave Burrows AB 1 9 32.50% 88 400 22.00%




Provincial Championships July 1, 2018

TOURNAMENT NUMBER -62-18-025

A Iberta H orseshoe P itchers A ssociation

Place Canstats Player Prov. Won Lost H/G Ringers  Shoes Ringer%

MIXED - CLASS "F"

1 623508 |Gail Aker AB 7 2 40.00% 100 360 27.78%

2 622480 |David Kilbourn AB 4 5 30.00% 69 360 19.17%

3 623317 |Rose Armes AB 4 5 27.50% 68 360 18.89%

4 623434 |Gracie Sylvester AB 3 6 35.00% 70 360 19.44%
MIXED - CLASS "G"

1 622449 |Winnona Kilbourn AB 7 3 25.00% 60 400 15.00%

2 623632 |Russell Mercer AB 6 4 17.50% 54 400 13.50%

3 623438 |Dianne Pearce AB 5 4 25.00% 50 360 13.89%

4 623761 |Rick Woods AB 1 8 25.00% 39 360 10.83%

Our Class Winners

Back row: Class B, Jerry Riemann - Class E, Gary Bartholet - Class F, Gail Aker -
Class G, Winnona Kilbourn - Class C, Marlene Woods -

Front row: Mens Champion, Cal Beaudoin - Elders Champion, Steve Moody -
Womens Champion, Jane Cordingley

missing from picture Class D, Mike Holley
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(# INDICATES A PLAYOFF FOR l1lst PLACE - MATCHED SETS OF
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*
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WESTERN CANADA CLASSIC

MIXED - CLASS A (40 Points)
CAL BEAUDOIN ......... ALBERTA
JANE CORDINGLEY ...... ALBERTA
JEAN PAUL BOURGOIN PROVINCIAL
LYLE OLMSTEAD ........ ALBERTA

MIXED -

MIXED -

METOD NOVAK ..........
LORENZO FERRARA ......
MAURICE STERN ........
JENNA JOHN ...........

MIXED .

DEAN GALANDIE ........
CLARENCE SANDERMAN ...
HELENE BOUDREAU ......
PHIL ERICKSON ........

MIXED -

CARON JONES ..........
DWAYNE BERTRAND ......
DAVE BURROWS .........
HERB BOSCHMAN ........
KURT BREUER ..........
ARCHIE RADOWITS ......

MIXED = CLASS

ELAINE SANDERMAN .....
DAVID KILBOURN .......
ESKO KARLSON .........
SUE BERTRAND .........
ELAINE STERN .........
BRIAN RYDER ..........

MIXED = CLASS
WINNONA KILLBOURN

Cc

D

E

B (40 Shoes)

ALBERTA
QUESNEL
PRINCE GEORGE
QUESNEL

(40 Shoes)
QUESNEL
QUESNEL
ABBOTSFORD
KAMLOOPS

(40 Shoes)
SASKATCHEWAN
ALBERTA
QUESNEL
QUESNEL

(40 Shoes)
PROVINCIAL
ABBOTSFORD
ALBERTA
PRINCE GEORGE
PRINCE GEORGE
ABBOTSFORD

F (40 Shoes)

ALBERTA
ALBERTA
PRINCE GEORGE
ABBOTSFORD
ABBOTSFORD
PENTICTON

G (40 Shoes)
. ALBERTA

D. RUSSELL MERCER ....
DAN COFFIN ...........
DIANNE GALANDIE ......
GORDON JULES .........
JOE BRIETKOPF ........

ALBERTA
ABBOTSFORD
SASKATCHEWAN
KAMLOOPS
ABBOTSFORD
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PRINCE GEORGE
August 4 & 5, 2018

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

68.96% 429 746 57.50%
69.23% 396 698 56.73%
62.00% 387 718 53.89%
57.50% 290 598 48.49%

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

67.
62.
57.
50.

50% 261 520 50.19%
50% 264 524 50.38%
50% 197 480 41.04%
00% 192 484 39.66%

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

55.
52.
55.
60.

00% 213 480 44.37%
50% 201 480 41.87%
00% 209 480 43.54%
00% 199 480 41.45%

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

50.
50.
47.
40.

00% 183 480 38.12%
00% 175 480 36.45%
50% 154 480 32.08%
00% 136 480 28.33%

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

45.
35.
.50% 119 400 29.75%
30.
30.
35.

42

00% 135 400 33.75%
00% 100 404 24.75%

00% 88 404 21.78%
00% 71 400 17.75%
00% 85 400 21.25%

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

40.
42.
40.
35.
35.
20.

00% 126 400 31.50%
50% 82 400 20.50%
00% 91 400 22.75%
00% 81 400 20.25%
00% 89 400 22.25%
00% 52 400 13.00%

H/G Rs S/P PERCENT

25.
20.
.50% 29 362 8.01%
20.
27.
25.

12

00% 56 400 14.00%
00% 53 408 12.99%

00% 59 408 14.46%
50% 36 362 9.94%
00% 48 400 12.00%

STARS DENOTE TIES)



2018 Canadian Championships, Whitewood, SK

30 Ft A

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Rick BRITZ 58.28 0 611280 BC 13 2 585 392 0 1.14- 686 57.
2. Bob McCAULEY 60.98 0 615358 BC 12 3 25913 416 0 0.51- 688 60.
3. Don FLEMING 52.36 0 615327 BC 7 8 480 359 0 6.69- 786 45.
4. Jim FEENEY 49.86 0 630357 SK 6 9 476 332 0 4.50- 732 45,

Ladies A
Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Lindsay HODGINS 77.46 0 615099 BC 15 0 632 418 0 3.61- 566 73.85

Men's A

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Colin FINNIE 62.60 0 630148 SK 14 1 601 393 0 0.79 620 8
3. Tom MOFFAT 54 .45 0 614016 BC 7 8 435 290 0 9.56- 646 .
4. Dave WRIGHT 42.33 0 659872 ON 7 8 423 299 0 1.51 682
5. Kevin CUTHBERT 45.36 0 614135 BC 4 11 360 281 0 6.33- 720

30 Ft B

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Dale SQUIRES 45.50 0 630130 SK 13 2 517 266 0 1.17- 600 44.33
3. Peter HARBARUK 42.19 0 630766 SK 6 9 363 201 0 8.69- 600 33.50
4. Jim WILLIAMS 38.87 0 615337 BC 6 9 340 1380 0 7.20- 600 31.67
5. Dalton MOFFAT 45.67 0 615218 BC 5 10 368 214 0 10.00- 600 35.67
6. Maurice STERN 43.56 0 612934 BC 4 11 364 202 0 9.89- 600 33.67
30 Ft C

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Dean GALANDIE 37.97 0 630172 SK 12 4 477 236 0 1.10- 640 36.88
3. Rolen LOISELLE 35.62 0 611318 BC 10 5 440 206 0 1.29- 600 34.33
6. Ken WHITE 0 630289 SK 11.51-

30 Ft D

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Mike RYDE 32.34 0 658123 ON 11 4 507 176 0 3:01- 600 29.33
2. Ivan CRERAR 30.83 0 630058 MB 10 5 444 176 0 1.69- 604 29.14
3. Vern BANNERMAN 30.94 0 630343 SK 9 6 419 153 0 5.61- 604 25.33
4. Dwayne BERTRAND 29.76 0 611619 BC 8 7 403 153 0 4.26- 600 25.50
5. Eugene LEVITSKY 29.53 0 631010 SK 4 11 325 133 0 7.36- 600 22.17
6. Bob BARKER 32.45 0 611289 BC 3 12 295 90 0 17.45- 600 15.00



Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Bruce MCLEOD 22.20 0 631067 SK 13 2 371 104 0 4.87- 600 17.33
2. Charlie EASTON 15.00 0 630060 SK 9 6 297 77 0 2.25- 604 12.75
3. Gerry SWANSON 15.00 0 630207 SK 8 7 268 88 0 0.33- 600 14.67
4. Stewart LAWRENCE 15.50 0 630390 SK 7 3 222 51 0 2.75- 400 12.75
5. Merle NELSON 20.00 0 630251 SK 7 8 265 55 0 10.89- 604 9.11
30 Ft F

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Ted FISHER 12.57 0 630063 SK 13 2 326 62 0 2.24- 600 10.33
2. Gordon JONES 10.86 0 630280 SK 11 4 353 46 0 SPRROE 600 7.67
3. Sebastien FLAMAN 2.25 0 631048 SK 4 11 183 14 0 0.08 600 25813
4. Tony BRULE 4.50 0 630231 SK 2 13 151 17 0 1.46- 560 3.04
Junior/PeeWee

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Clarice QUOQUAT 17.38 0 618130 BC 13 2 441 135 0 5.12 600 22.50
2. Brayden CHRISTENSEN 11.50 0 631025 SK 12 3 374 95 0 4.33 600 15.83
3. Garrett CHRISTENSEN 11.64 0 631026 SK 10 5 274 74 0 0.69 600 12.33
4. Sharice HOLLINGER 4.43 0 618129 BC 6 9 135 20 0 1.10- 600 3.33
5. Cassandra CHRISTENSEN 0.89 0 630175 SK 4 11 105 21 0 2.61 600 3.50

Ladies B

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%

1. Lia SNELL 36.30 0 657514 ON 12 4 514 283 0 7.92 640 44.22
2. Sharon CLOUD 45.00 0 630253 MB 11 5 516 285 0 0.47- 640 44.53
3. Mary MATTHEWS 46.98 0 659728 ON 10 5 495 305 0 sS85 600 50.83
4. Veleta KLASSEN 39.90 0 630768 SK 7 8 443 279 0 6.60 600 46.50
5. Wei XIAO 43.24 0 611471 BC 6 9 391 235 0 4.07- 600 39.17
6. Tammy CHRISTENSEN 45.00 0 630121 SK 0 15 219 140 0 21.67- 600 23.33

Ladies C

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%

1. Tracy SNELL 35.11 0 656925 ON 15 0 589 254 0 7.22 600 42.33

5. Elaine STERN . 0 612936 BC 600

Ladies D

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Carol ANDERSON 24.85 0 630061 SK 13 2 565 189 0 6.44 604 31.29
3. Sue BERTRAND 21.41 0 610312 BC 9 6 343 117 0 2.04- 604 .
6. Sandra HANSON 17.27 0 610874 BC 0 15 188 48 0 9.27- 600

Ladies E

Pos Name Entry % Hcp Card# St Won Lost Pts Rgrs HToH OvrAvg Sh R%
1. Olivia HOLLINGER 13.31 0 618183 BC 13 2 362 74 0 0.98- 600 12.33
2. Joyce JORDAN 12.04 0 630047 SK 12 3 371 68 0 0.71- 600 11.33
3. Sheryl ARNOLD 10.74 0 659561 ON 9 6 312 56 0 1.41- 600 9.33
4. Dianne GALANDIE 13.59 0 630171 SK 6 9 282 54 0 4.59- 600 9.00
5. Wendy SQUIRES 13.38 0 630190 SK 5 10 208 47 0 5.55- 600 7.83
6. Jean CANCADE 6.00 0 631056 SK 0 15 90 iy 0 3.17- 600 2.83



Men's C

Pos Name
1. Dean SQUIRES
2. Martin SOUCY
3. Daniel SQUIRES
5. Darrell CLOUD
6. David Burpee

Men's D

Pos Name
1. Kyle HAYWOOD
2. Serge DUBREUIL
3. Saul FULLER
4. Tony BURRILL
5. Delmar KLASSEN
6. Joe CORNFORTH
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World Tournament - Florence, SC July 9 - 21, 2018

Elder D2

1. Bob Knudtson

2. Paul Jennings

3. Toby Young

4. Wayne Dickey

5. Alvin Nanninga
6. Bernie LaPierre
7. Robert A Yost
8. Arie Schaly

9. Ronald Cloutier
10. Aubrey Walker
11. Royce Byrd

12. Larry Bear

13. Maurice P. Hartley

14. Larry D Mollett

Elder F1

1. Ed Waugaman
2. Skip Hills

3. William Drinnon
4., Fred Smith

5. Ken Wilhelm

6. Richard Giese

7. Paul R Dinsmore
8. Alfred Mundy

9. Jim Waters

10. Pep Plummer

11. Ken Rodenberg
12. Gaston Dallaire
13. Joe Starika

14. John Setzer
15. Emvie Antonio
16. Roland Block

1. Fred Sanford
2. John Williford
3. Eddie Guidry
4. Diego Vargas
5. Mike Holley
6. Lincoln Bither
7. Thomas Shannon
8

James J. Albright Jr.

9. Curtiss Mcclure
10. Neil Teaford
11. Mark Mosher
12. Gabriel Alvini
13. Randy Werk
14. Doug Parrett
15. Mark Neubauer
16. Tom Dunham
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Pos Name
1. Laurie Frieda
2. Kayla Bushey
3. Vicki Barham
4. Janet Mcfarland
5. Jessica Tesseo
6. Bonnie Lewis
7. Elaine Studnicki
8. April Lynch
9. Mary Sproessig
10. Terri Loeffler
11. Irene Nanninga
12. Jana Miller
13. Bev Hittle
14. Lynnie Wells
15. Jane Barthlow
16. Margaret Potter
Women I
Pos Name
1. Loretta Nadeau
2. Becky Sullivan
3. Roxanne Navratil
4. Tina Press
5. Mary Holley
6. Jessica Wilson
7. Francis Sparrow
8. Sandra Egan
9. Lori Lazaris
10. Sandy Anderson
11. Shirley Frost
12. Debbie Scully
13. Judy B. Phillips
14. Georgia Burke
15. Jean Bullington

Sue Eaton
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A Iberta H orseshoe P itchers A ssociation

Fall Memorial Classic - Sat September 15, 2018

TOURNAMENT NUMBER -62-18-036

Place Canstats Player Prov. Won Lost H/G Ringers  Shoes Ringer%
MIXED - CLASS "A”
1 623713 |Cal Beaudoin AB 5 1 70.00% 151 244 61.89%
2 621064 |Jane Cordingley AB 4 2 59.09% 123 244 50.41%
3 622131 |Lyle Olmstead AB 2 4 57.50% 98 240 40.83%
4 623496 |Matt Coninx AB 1 5 55.00% 79 240 32.92%
MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 621309 |Alvin Nanninga AB 5 0 62.50% 97 200 48.50%
2 623299 |Egon Sandau AB 4 1 62.50% 96 200 48.00%
3 623626 |Jerry Riemann AB 3 2 62.50% 107 200 53.50%
4 622821 |Irene Nanninga AB 2 3 52.50% 75 200 37.50%
5 623497 |Victor Oullette AB 1 4 40.00% 70 200 35.00%
6 623439 |Ray Prevost AB 0 5 37.50% 55 200 27.50%
MIXED - CLASS "C"
1 623339 |Charley Whatley AB 4 1 42.50% 64 200 32.00%
2 623463 |Leo Coninx AB 3 2 45.00% 83 200 41.50%
3 621577 |Ray Madu AB 3 2 55.00% 75 200 37.50%
4 623711 |Gary Bartholet AB 2 3 40.00% 63 200 31.50%
5 623531 |Emvie Antonio AB 2 3 47.50% 62 200 31.00%
6 623439 |Ray Prevost AB 1 4 25.00% 38 200 19.00%
MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 623386 |Sidney Aker AB 5 0 37.50% 67 200 33.50%
2 622553 |Cindy Ekkel AB 4 1 35.00% 58 200 29.00%
3 623612 |Louis Lallier AB 3 2 30.00% 48 200 24.00%
4 623508 |Gail Aker AB 2 3 37.50% 52 200 26.00%
5 622577 |Mary Holley AB 1 4 22.50% 33 200 16.50%
6 622840 |Mike Holley AB 0 5 30.00% 38 200 19.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E”
1 621414 |Casey Vanderlinden AB 5 0 42.50% 73 200 36.50%
2 623536 |Cornelius Taks AB 3 2 30.00% 52 200 26.00%
3 623701 |Orland Nelson AB 2 3 30.00% 43 200 21.50%
4 622480 |David Kilbourn AB 2 3 25.00% 37 200 18.50%
5 623733 |Mark Reinders AB 2 3 27.50% 33 200 16.50%
6 623511 |Alfred Hansen AB 1 4 32.50% 48 200 24.00%
MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 623632 |Russell Mercer AB 5 0 35.00% 51 200 25.50%
2 622449 |Winnona Kilbourn AB 4 1 30.00% 40 200 20.00%
3 623781 |Al Brulotte AB 3 2 17.50% 18 200 9.00%
4 623730 |Rhoda Dumont AB 2 3 15.00% 24 204 11.76%
5 623747 |Janice Kock AB 1 4 20.00% 18 204 8.82%
6 623579 |Omer Corbiere AB 0 5 12.50% 16 200 8.00%
34 ALBERTA PLAYERS




A Iberta H orseshoe P itchers A ssociation

Fall Memorial Classic Sun September 16, 2018
TOURNAMENT NUMBER -62-18-037
Place Canstats Player Prov. Won Lost H/G Ringers  Shoes Ringer%

MIXED - CLASS "A”

1 623713 |Cal Beaudoin AB 5 0 77.50% 128 200 64.00%
2 621064 |Jane Cordingley AB 0 5 57.50% 102 200 51.00%
MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 623626 |Jerry Riemann AB 5 0 55.00% 96 200 48.00%
2 622821 |Irene Nanninga AB 4 1 52.50% 79 200 39.50%
3 621309 |Alvin Nanninga AB 2 3 52.50% 90 200 45.00%
4 623299 |Egon Sandau AB 2 3 55.00% 81 200 40.50%
5 623497 |Victor Ouellette AB 2 3 50.00% 78 200 39.00%
6 623463 |Leo Coninx AB 0 5 35.00% 66 200 33.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C"
1 621577 |Ray Madu AB 4 1 46.00% 99 250 39.60%
2 623711 |Gary Bartholet AB 3 2 44.00% 85 250 34.00%
3 623531 |Emvie Antonio AB 2 2 42.00% 66 200 33.00%
4 622553 |Cindy Ekkel AB 2 2 26.00% 47 200 23.50%
5 623439 |Ray Prevost AB 0 4 20.00% 33 200 16.50%
MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 623612 |Louis Lallier AB 4 0 38.00% 54 200 27.00%
2 622577 |Mary Holley AB 3 1 16.00% 25 200 12.50%
3 623511 |Alfred Hansen AB 2 2 28.00% 37 200 18.50%
4 622840 |Mike Holley AB 1 3 22.00% 37 200 18.50%
5 623733 |Mark Reinders AB 0 4 18.00% 29 200 14.50%
MIXED - CLASS "E"
1 623747 |Janice Kock AB 4 1 26.00% 53 250 21.20%
2 622449 |Winnona Kilbourn AB 3 2 32.00% 59 250 23.60%
3 622480 |David Kilbourn AB 2 2 30.00% 50 200 25.00%
4 623434 |Gracie Sylvester AB 2 2 34.00% 48 200 24.00%
5 623632 |Russell Mercer AB 0 1 12.00% 6 50 12.00%

dropped out due to medical

23 ALBERTA PLAYERS




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

CALGARY WINTER - OCTOBER

MIXED - CLASS "A"

MIXED - CLASS "B”

1 Lyle Olmstead AB  57.50% 118 240 4917% 1 Egon Sandau AB  57.50% 113 240 47.08%
2 Scotty Miller AB  57.50% 115 240 47.92% 2 Irene Nanninga AB  5500% 95 240 39.58%
3 Alvin Nanninga AB  65.00% 110 240 4583% 3 Leo Coninx AB  52.50% 83 240 34.58%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Louis Brousseau AB  34.00% 64 204 31.37% 1 David Kilbourn AB  30.00% 45 200 22.50%
2 Charley Whatley AB  2800% 52 204 2549% 2 Mike Holley AB  32.00% 55 200 27.50%
3 Emvie Antonio AB  36.00% 62 200 31.00% 3 Winnona Kilbourn AB  26.00% 38 200 19.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E”
1 Russell Mercer AB  22.00% 33 240 13.75%
2 Gary Bartholet AB  2000% 30 240 12.50%
3 Omer Corbiere AB  1500% 21 200 10.50%
CALGARY WINTER - DECEMBER - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Egon Sandau AB  60.00% 134 250 53.60% 1 Emvie Antonio AB  56.00% 81 200 40.50%
2 Scotty Miller AB  52.00% 139 300 46.33% 2 Louis Brousseau AB  40.00% 69 200 34.50%
3 Matt Coninx AB  62.00% 117 250 46.80% 3 Mary Holley AB  26.00% 46 200 23.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Sidney Aker AB  30.00% 42 200 21.00% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  2800% 38 200 19.00%
2 Paul Kozlow AB  36.00% 56 200 28.00% 2 Russell Mercer AB  2000% 31 200 1550%
3 Louis Lallier AB  32.00% 37 200 18.50% 3 Shea Grenier AB  6.00% 6 200 3.00%
CALGARY WINTER - DECEMBER - SUNDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Scotty Miller AB  52.00% 90 200 45.00% 1 Jean Brousseau AB  4750% 93 240 3875%
2 Leo coninx AB  40.00% 74 200 37.00% 2 Louis Brousseau AB  40.00% 82 240 34.17%
3 Emvie Antonio AB  40.00% 69 200 34.50% 3 Paul Kozlow AB  32.50% 58 240 24.17%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Gary Bartholet AB  26.00% 41 200 20.50%
2 Rhod Hubbard AB  26.00% 41 200 20.50%
3 Cathy Sewell AB  14.00% 19 200 9.50%
CALGARY WINTER - JANUARY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Egon Sandau AB  67.50% 133 240 5542% 1 Jean Brousseau AB  50.00% 102 280 3643%
2 Leo coninx AB  5000% 87 240 3625% 2 Louis Brousseau AB  47.50% 101 280 36.07%
3 Scotty Miller AB  52.50% 101 240 42.08% 3 Emvie Antonio AB  42.50% 84 240 3500%
MIXED - CLASS "C”
1 Rose Armes AB  30.00% 36 240 15.00%
2 Gary Bartholet AB  22.50% 41 240 17.08%
3 Louis Lallier AB  40.00% 53 200 26.50%

CALGARY WINTER - FEBRUARY - SATURDAY

N ks

Jane Cordingley
Matt Coninx
Leo Coninx

Doris Winfield
Gail Aker
Rose Armes

MIXED - CLASS "A”

AB  65.00%
AB  50.00%
AB  55.00%

MIXED - CLASS "C"
AB  32.00%
AB  36.00%
AB  22.00%

152
116
90

47
57
36

280 54.29% 1 Emvie Antonio
280 41.43% 2 Louis Brousseau
240 37.50% 3 Sidney Aker
200 23.50% 1 Louis Lallier
200 2850% 2 Gary Bartholet
200 18.00% 3 Dianne Pearce

MIXED - CLASS "B"
AB  37.50%
AB  55.00%
AB  30.00%

MIXED - CLASS "D"
AB  35.00%
AB  25.00%
AB  27.50%

83
93
50

60
51
40

240
240
240

240
252
240

34.58%
38.75%
20.83%

25.00%
20.24%
16.67%




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

CALGARY WINTER - FEBRUARY - SUNDAY

Jane Cordingley
Scotty Miller
Matt Coninx

Louis Lallier
Gary Bartholet
Russell Mercer

MIXED - CLASS "A"

AB  55.00%
AB  55.00%
AB  47.50%

MIXED - CLASS "C”
AB  35.00%
AB  25.00%
AB  15.38%

128
116
94

60
51
34

280
280
240

240
252
252

45.71%
41.43%
39.17%

25.00%
20.24%
13.49%

1
2
3

Louis Brousseau
Emvie Antonio
Paul Kozlow

MIXED - CLASS "B”
AB  40.00%
AB  34.00%
AB  26.00%

69 200 34.50%
58 200 29.00%
44 200 22.00%

CALGARY WINTER - APRIL - SATURDAY

MIXED - CLASS "A"

MIXED - CLASS "B"

1 Jane Cordingley AB  72.50% 126 200 63.00% 1 Leo Coninx AB  55.00% 122 280 43.57%
2 Steve Moody AB  72.50% 120 200 60.00% 2 Louis Brousseau AB  55.00% 111 280 39.64%
3 Scotty Miller AB  62.50% 98 200 49.00% 3 Bruce Grandel AB  3500% 75 240 31.25%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Mike Holley AB  36.00% 43 200 21.50% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  32.50% 57 240 23.75%
2 Sidney Aker AB  42.00% 50 200 25.00% 2 Gail Aker AB  40.00% 54 240 22.50%
3 Cindy Ekkel AB  34.00% 49 200 24.50% 3 David Kilbourn AB  32.50% 40 200 20.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E”
1 Orland Nelson AB  2500% 38 240 1583%
2 Russell Mercer AB  2000% 36 240 15.00%
3 Rhod Hubbard AB  2000% 34 240 14.17%
CALGARY WINTER - APRIL - SUNDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Lyle Olmstead AB  62.50% 129 240 53.75% 1 Leo Coninx AB  46.00% 74 200 37.00%
2 Jane Cordingley AB  6500% 124 240 51.67% 2 Louis Brousseau AB  44.00% 74 200 37.00%
3 Scotty Miller AB  57.50% 115 240 47.92% 3 Emvie Antonio AB  34.00% 58 200 29.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Cindy Ekkel AB  2800% 43 200 21.50% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  3500% 54 240 22.50%
2 Mike Holley AB  32.00% 41 200 20.50% 2 Winnona Kilbourn AB  2500% 39 240 1625%
3 Victor Qullette AB  2000% 34 200 17.00% 3 Russell Mercer AB  17.50% 29 240 12.08%
CALGARY OPEN - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Jane Cordingley AB  7500% 123 200 61.50% 1 Scotty Miller AB  5500% 95 200 47.50%
2 Cal Beaudoin AB  52.50% 92 200 46.00% 2 Irene Nanninga AB  57.50% 90 200 45.00%
3 Lyle Olmstead AB  62.50% 108 200 54.00% 3 Jerry Reimann AB  5500% 87 204 42.65%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Emvie Antonio AB  3636% 68 204 33.33% 1 lIvan Crerar SK 4000% 64 200 32.00%
2 Louis Brousseau AB  4500% 68 204 3333% 2 Cindy Ekkel AB  4500% 65 200 32.50%
3 Dave Burrows AB  5000% 67 200 33.50% 3 Clarence Sanderman AB  42.50% 62 200 31.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E” MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 Louis Lallier AB  3500% 61 204 29.90% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  36.00% 56 200 28.00%
2 Sidney Aker AB  4250% 57 200 2850% 2 Alfred Hansen AB  24.00% 35 200 17.50%
3 Gail Aker AB  3250% 51 200 2550% 3 Rose Armes AB  24.00% 35 200 17.50%
MIXED - CLASS "G”
1 Winnona Kilbourn AB  2000% 36 240 1500%
2 Dianne Pearce AB  1500% 20 244 820%
3 Bob Muskovich AB  10.00% 17 244 6.97%




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

CALGARY OPEN - SUNDAY

MIXED - CLASS "A"

MIXED - CLASS "B”

1 Jane Cordingley AB  60.00% 130 240 54.17% 1 Irene Nanninga AB  62.50% 119 240 49.58%
2 Lyle Olmstead AB  57.50% 121 240 5042% 2 Jean Brousseau AB  47.50% 92 240 3833%
3 Scotty Miller AB  57.50% 92 200 46.00% 3 Jerry Reimann AB  60.00% 85 200 42.50%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Clarence Sanderman AB  42.50% 77 240 32.08% 1 IvanCrerar SK 37.50% 56 200 28.00%
2 Don Courville AB  3500% 67 240 27.92% 2 Ray Prevost AB  30.00% 55 200 27.50%
3 Ray Prevost AB  4500% 69 200 34.50% 3 Cindy Ekkel AB  35.00% 47 200 23.50%
MIXED - CLASS "E"
1 Gary Bartholet AB  47.50% 64 240 26.67%
2 Ray Madu AB  2500% 41 240 17.08%
3 Winnona Kilbourn AB  2000% 21 200 10.50%
INNISFAIL - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Steve Moody AB  72.50% 147 240 61.25% 1 Scotty Miller AB  54.00% 94 200 47.00%
2 Jane Cordingley AB  70.00% 150 240 62.50% 2 Alvin Nanninga AB  52.00% 94 200 47.00%
3 Lyle Olmstead AB  62.50% 101 240 42.08% 3 Irene Nanninga AB  42.00% 82 200 41.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Clarence Sanderman AB  47.50% 73 200 36.50% 1 Elaine Sanderman AB  4500% 63 200 31.50%
2 Alex Wiersma AB  4500% 75 200 37.50% 2 Con Taks AB  2500% 42 200 21.00%
3 Ray Prevost AB  40.00% 69 200 34.50% 3 Dan Hall AB  22.50% 38 200 19.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E"
1 Janice Koch AB  10.00% 17 200 8.50%
2 Argyl (Archie) Stolk AB  1000% 8 200 4.00%
3 Shayne Prevost AB  12.50% 14 204 6.86%
INNISFAIL - SUNDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Alvin Nanninga AB  5000% 114 250 45.60% 1 Dave Burrows AB  32.50% 56 244 22.95%
2 Stuart Little AB  52.00% 112 250 44.80% 2 Con Taks AB  30.00% 58 244 23.77%
3 Irene Nanninga AB  44.00% 74 200 37.00% 3 Elaine Sanderman AB  3250% 51 240 21.25%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Dan Hall AB  20.00% 36 200 18.00% 1 #DIV/0!
2 Janice Koch AB  12.00% 17 200 850% 2 #DIV/0!
3 Tim Kreil AB  14.00% 16 200 8.00% 3 #DIV/0!
LETHBRIDGE - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Steve Moody AB  80.00% 139 200 69.50% 1 Larry Fassnidge AB  52.50% 89 200 44.50%
2 Jane Cordingley AB  56.00% 103 200 51.50% 2 Jerry Rieman AB  5500% 86 200 43.00%
3 Lyle Olmstead AB  46.00% 85 200 42.50% 3 Dave Burrows AB  37.50% 63 200 31.50%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Ray Madu AB  37.50% 68 240 2833% 1 Louis Brousseau AB  4750% 87 240 36.25%
2 Elaine Sanderman AB  3500% 64 240 26.67% 2 Tom Schafer AB  32.50% 54 240 22.50%
3 Ray Prevost AB  30.00% 52 200 26.00% 3 Gordon Ball AB  17.50% 22 160 13.75%
MIXED - CLASS "E"
1 TomFry AB  12.00% 20 200 10.00%
2 Shirley Walsh AB  22.00% 20 200 10.00%
3 John Jubelius AB  8.00% 11 200 550%




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

LETHBRIDGE - SUNDAY

MIXED - CLASS "A"

MIXED - CLASS "B”

1 Steve Moody AB  77.50% 156 240 65.00% 1 Jerry Rieman AB  4800% 93 250 37.20%
2 Lyle Olmstead AB  72.50% 125 240 52.08% 2 Louis Brousseau AB  42.00% 73 250 29.20%
3 Scotty Miller AB  5000% 99 240 41.25% 3 Ray Prevost AB  44.00% 70 200 3500%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Elaine Sanderman AB  34.00% 53 200 2650% 1 Shirley Walsh AB  17.50% 27 240 11.25%
2 Mike Holley AB  34.00% 63 200 31.50% 2 Tom Fry AB  1500% 25 240 1042%
3 Bob Sanderson AB  28.00% 39 200 19.50% 3 Bob Muskovich AB  15.00% 24 200 12.00%
WETASKIWIN - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Steve Moody AB  74.00% 139 200 69.50% 1 Marlene Woods AB  42.00% 90 250 36.00%
2 Roy Spelrem AB  60.00% 96 200 48.00% 2 Stuart Little AB  56.00% 106 250 42.40%
3 Scotty Miller AB  36.00% 68 200 34.00% 3 Emvie Antonio AB  42.00% 66 200 33.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Ray Prevost AB  37.50% 65 200 32.50% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  42.00% 69 200 34.50%
2 Alex Wiersma AB  4500% 67 200 33.50% 2 Paul Kozlow AB  34.00% 63 200 31.50%
3 Sherri Weitzel SK  42.50% 65 200 32.50% 3 Doris Winfield AB  3800% 54 200 27.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E" MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 Ray Madu AB  27.50% 52 240 21.67% 1 Harold Brooks AB  24.00% 39 200 19.50%
2 Jason Kowerchuk AB  2500% 40 240 16.67% 2 McKenna Dux AB  12.00% 14 150 9.33%
3 Rick Woods AB  22.50% 40 240 16.67% 3 Amy Hellewell AB  12.00% 8 200 4.00%
MIXED - CLASS "G"
1 Donna Michael AB  24.00% 39 200 19.50%
2 Tara Hellewell AB  12.00% 14 150 9.33%
3 Bob Hellewell AB  12.00% 8 200 4.00%
OLDS - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Jjane Cordingley AB  6500% 113 200 56.50% 1 Leo Coninx AB  52.50% 107 240 44.58%
2 Cal Beaudoin AB  70.00% 124 200 62.00% 2 Scotty Miller AB  4250% 79 240 32.92%
3 Steve Moody AB  6500% 114 200 57.00% 3 Myrna Kissick AB  4500% 77 240 32.08%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Alex Wiersma AB  5000% 81 200 40.50% 1 Don Courville AB  34.00% 50 200 2500%
2 Stuart Little AB  42.00% 74 200 37.00% 2 Caron Jones BC 42.00% 62 200 31.00%
3 Charley Whatley AB  36.00% 64 200 32.00% 3 Clarence Sanderman AB  36.00% 54 200 27.00%
MIXED - CLASS "E” MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 Cornelius Taks AB  32.00% 65 250 26.00% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  37.50% 76 240 31.67%
2 Victor Oullette AB  30.00% 63 250 2520% 2 Gail Aker AB  2500% 55 240 22.92%
3 Sidney Aker AB  36.00% 57 200 2850% 3 Doris Winfield AB  3750% 52 200 26.00%
MIXED - CLASS "G” MIXED - CLASS "H"
1 Rose Armes AB  2500% 46 240 19.17% 1 Noel Peterson AB  3500% 52 240 21.67%
2 David Kilbourn AB  2250% 37 240 1542% 2 Esther Hoerle AB  20.00% 20 240 833%
3 Winnona Kilbourn AB  1500% 28 240 11.67% 3 Dianne Pearce AB  12.50% 17 240 7.08%




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

OLDS - SUNDAY

MIXED - CLASS "A"

MIXED - CLASS "B”

1 Jane Cordingley AB  65.00% 112 204 54.90% 1 Myrna Kissick AB  60.00% 123 250 49.20%
2 Steve Moody AB  72.50% 118 200 59.00% 2 Larry Chrest AB  52.00% 104 250 41.60%
3 Cal Beaudoin AB  72.50% 117 204 57.35% 3 Stuart Little AB  42.00% 69 200 34.50%
MIXED - CLASS "C”" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Don Courville AB  47.50% 58 160 36.25% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  40.00% 89 240 37.08%
2 Alex Wiersma AB  4500% 61 160 3813% Cornelius Taks AB  27.50% 55 240 22.92%
3 Clarence Sanderman AB  47.50% 61 160 3813% 3 Elaine Sanderman AB  27.50% 47 200 23.50%
MIXED - CLASS "E” MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 Noel Peterson AB  32.00% 81 244 33.20% 1 Winnona Kilbourn AB  27.50% 37 240 1542%
2 Linda Sparks AB  3000% 55 244 22.54% 2 Rhoda Dumont AB  12.50% 17 240 7.08%
3 Doris Winfield AB  36.00% 50 240 20.83% 3 Rhod Hubbard AB  27.50% 38 240 15.83%
WANHAM
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Terry Steinke AB  65.00% 90 160 56.25% 1 Arnold Ladwig AB  32.50% 37 120 30.83%
2 Ray Prevost AB  42.50% 49 160 30.63% 2 Mark Reinders AB  27.50% 33 160 20.63%
3 Caron Jones BC 27.50% 37 160 23.13% 3 Hip Reinders AB  22.50% 22 120 1833%
MIXED - CLASS “C”
1 Mark Ladwig AB  1500% 15 160 9.38%
2 Cameron Henley AB  1250% 11 160 6.88%
3 Chase Henley AB  10.00% 7 160 4.38%
MEDICINE HAT - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Lyle Olmstead AB  60.00% 114 240 47.50% 1 Vern Koenig AB  37.50% 51 160 31.88%
2 Jane Cordingley AB  62.50% 114 240 47.50% 2 Alfred Hansen AB  22.50% 25 160 15.63%
3 Jerry Riemann AB  55.00% 100 240 41.67% 3 Tom Schafer AB  2000% 24 160 1500%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Lloyd Doucette AB  32.50% 64 280 22.86% 1 Vivian Fry AB  2000% 27 240 11.25%
2 Shirley Walsh AB  3500% 47 280 16.79% 2 Don Anderson AB  3500% 39 240 1625%
3 Tom Fry AB  10.00% 17 240 7.08% 3 John Jublius AB  22.50% 26 240 10.83%
MEDICINE HAT- SUNDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Jane Cordingley AB  60.00% 123 240 51.25% 1 Shirley Walsh AB  2500% 44 240 1833%
2 Jerry Riemann AB  5500% 96 240 40.00% 2 Lloyd Doucette AB  27.50% 45 240 1875%
3 Larry Fassnidge AB  52.50% 87 240 3625% 3 Tom Schafer AB  27.50% 48 240 20.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C”
1 Don Anderson AB  17.50% 35 280 12.50%
2 Vivian Fry AB  17.50% 42 284 14.79%
3 John Jublius AB  22.50% 41 240 17.08%
COCHRANE - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A” MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Jane Cordingley AB  72.50% 139 240 57.92% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  47.50% 102 280 36.43%
2 Egon Sandau AB  52.50% 87 240 36.25% 2 Leo Coninx AB  3500% 77 280 27.50%
3 Mryna Kissick AB  40.00% 70 200 35.00% 3 Ray Prevost AB  4500% 70 240 29.17%
MIXED - CLASS "C”" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Walter Wiggins AB  3250% 41 184 22.28% 1 Linda Sparks AB  2000% 38 220 17.27%
2 Alfred Hansen AB  2037% 32 184 17.39% 2 Al Brulotte AB  2750% 30 220 13.64%
3 Dave Burrows AB  30.00% 43 180 23.89% 3 Sandra Jahn AB  10.00% 13 180 7.22%




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

COCHRANE - SUNDAY

MIXED - CLASS "A"

MIXED - CLASS "B”

1 Scotty Miller AB  50.00% 105 240 43.75% 1 Gary Bartholet AB  4750% 75 240 31.25%
2 Mryna Kissick AB  45.00% 83 240 34.58% 2 Walter Wiggins AB  27.50% 49 240 2042%
3 Egon Sandau AB  57.50% 97 240 40.42% 3 Ray Prevost AB  3500% 53 240 22.08%
MIXED - CLASS "C"
1 Linda Sparks AB  22.50% 26 160 16.25%
2 Sandra Jahn AB  10.00% 14 160 875%
3 George Rollingson AB  1500% 13 160 813%
WORLD TOURNAMENT - JULY 9 - 21
ELDRS D2 ELDERS F1
5 Alvin Nanninga AB 209 520 40.19% 15 Emvie Antonio AB 208 600 34.67%
MENS 11 WOMENS F
5 Mike Holley AB 148 600 24.67% 1 Irene Nanninga AB 169 600 2817%
WOMENS |
5 Mary Holley AB 150 600 25.00%
PONOKA - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Steve Moody AB  60.00% 103 200 51.50% 1 Jerry Rieman AB  57.50% 90 200 45.00%
2 Jane Cordingley AB  56.00% 95 200 47.50% 2 Stuart Little AB  60.00% 92 204 4510%
3 Lyle Olmstead AB  62.00% 95 200 47.50% 3 Alex Wiersma AB  42.50% 71 204 34.80%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Victor Oullette (30'new AB  50.00% 85 200 42.50% 1 Noel Peterson AB  4500% 62 200 31.00%
2 Charley Whatley AB  40.00% 66 200 33.00% 2 Mary Holley AB  4500% 56 200 28.00%
3 Gary Bartholet AB  40.00% 69 200 34.50% 3 Elaine Sanderman AB  40.00% 55 200 27.50%
MIXED - CLASS "E" MIXED - CLASS "F”"
1 Winnona Kilbourn AB  26.00% 40 208 19.23% 1 Ray Madu AB  42.50% 83 240 34.58%
2 Janice Koch AB  22.00% 33 200 1650% 2 Ray Prevost AB  42.50% 76 240 31.67%
3 Mark Reinders AB  26.00% 41 200 20.50% 3 Dave Burrows AB  32.50% 53 200 26.50%
PONOKA - SUNDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Roy Spelrem AB  56.00% 149 320 46.56% 1 Clarence Sanderman AB 40.00% 68 200 34.00%
2 Lyle Olmstead AB  60.00% 128 240 53.33% 2 Gary Bartholet AB  47.50% 80 200 40.00%
3 Fred Broska AB  72.00% 132 280 47.14% 3 Victor Oullette AB  5000% 76 200 38.00%
MIXED - CLASS "C” MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Noel Peterson AB 36.00% 61 200 30.50% 1 Ben Fecho AB  30.00% 58 240 24.17%
2 Elaine Sanderman AB  42.00% 63 200 31.50% 2 Alfred Hansen AB  3500% 55 240 22.92%
3 Ray Madu AB  36.00% 60 200 30.00% 3 Winnona Kilbourn AB  30.00% 51 240 21.25%
MIXED - CLASS "E”
1 Janice Koch AB  12.50% 23 240 9.58%
2 Mark Reinders AB  30.00% 49 240 2042%
3 Leslie Preece AB  22.50% 36 240 1500%




TOP 3 RESULTS - ALBERTA TOURNAMENTS - 2017 /2018 SEASON

BENTLEY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B”
1 Egon Sandau AB 120 280 42.86% 1 Tammy Christensen SK 116 240 4833%
2 Myrna Kissick AB 103 240 42.92% 2 Alex Wiersma AB 83 244 34.02%
3 Tammy Christensen SK 90 240 37.50% 3 Charley Whatley AB 75 240 31.25%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 John Winfield AB 76 240 31.67% 1 Rod Nieman AB 67 240 27.92%
2 Ray Madu AB 80 240 33.33% 2 Doris Winfield AB 63 240 26.25%
3 Ray Prevost AB 78 240 32.50% 3 Noel Peterson AB 74 240 30.83%
MIXED - CLASS "E” MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 Esther Hoerle AB 49 250 19.60% 1 Vic Preece AB 14 200 7.00%
2 Brayden Christensen SK 45 250 18.00% 2 Garrett Christensen SK 18 200 9.00%
3 Leslie Preece AB 19 200 9.50% 3 John Collins AB 10 200 5.00%
RED DEER - SATURDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Cal Beaudoin AB  66.00% 128 200 64.00% 1 Egon Sandau AB  6500% 108 200 54.00%
2 Roy Spelrem AB  66.00% 107 200 53.50% 2 Marlene Woods AB  52.50% 92 200 46.00%
3 Jane Cordingley AB  5000% 95 200 47.50% 3 Larry Chrest AB  57.50% 81 200 40.50%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Alex Wiersma AB  4500% 77 200 3850% 1 Ray Madu AB  47.50% 91 200 4550%
2 Emvie Antonio AB  4250% 72 200 36.00% 2 Paul DeGagne AB  47.50% 80 200 40.00%
3 Rod Nieman AB  42.50% 72 204 3529% 3 Dave Burrows AB  47.50% 63 200 31.50%
MIXED - CLASS "E” MIXED - CLASS "F"
1 Noel Peterson AB  32.00% 58 250 23.20% 1 Ester Hoerle AB  32.50% 37 240 1542%
2 Rick Woods AB  2800% 59 250 23.60% 2 Vic Preece AB  1000% 12 240 500%
3 Winnona Kilbourn AB  2500% 26 190 13.68% 3 Omar Corbiere AB  10.00% 9 240 3.75%
RED DEER - SUNDAY
MIXED - CLASS "A" MIXED - CLASS "B"
1 Cal Beaqudoin AB  77.50% 150 240 62.50% 1 Marlene Woods AB  5800% 102 200 51.00%
2 Victor Vallee BC 5500% 112 240 46.67% 2 Myrna Kissick AB  42.00% 76 200 38.00%
3 Lyle Olmstead AB  55.00% 112 240 46.67% 3  Matt Coninx AB  46.00% 73 200 36.50%
MIXED - CLASS "C" MIXED - CLASS "D"
1 Rod Nieman AB  42.00% 101 300 33.67% 1 Con Taks AB  2500% 37 240 1542%
2 Elaine Sanderman AB  42.00% 77 250 30.80% 2 Rick Woods AB  25.00% 42 240 17.50%
3 Dave Burrows AB  34.00% 68 250 27.20% 3 Leslie Preece AB  1500% 30 240 12.50%
MIXED - CLASS "E”
1 Janice Koch AB  17.50% 30 240 12.50%
2 Vic Preece AB  1250% 17 240 7.08%
3 Shea Grenier AB  12.50% 10 240 4.17%




2019 AHPA SANCTIONED TOURNAMENT SCHEDULE

DATE  CLUB SorD CONTACT PHONE  ENTERBY Pot-luck C:)’—"l";"l—'t';g- f,zls rtts
. . . 403-860-1282  Pre Reg $20/
14-Oct-18 Calgary Winter Singles  Dianne Beck 403-279-0606 oOct. 12 No No Yes
17-Nov-18 Calgary Winter  Singles . 403-860-1282  PreReg $20/
Dianne Beck  403.279-0606  Nov.15 | N No Y
18-Nov-18 Calgary Winter  Singles ov- es
. . . 403-860-1282  Pre Reg $20/
19-Jan-19 Calgary Winter Singles  Dianne Beck 403-279-0606  Jan. 17 No No Yes
16-Feb-19 Calgary Winter Singles . 403-860-1282  Pre Reg $20/
Dianne Beck  493.279.-0606  Feb14 | N° No Y
17-Feb-19 Calgary Winter  Singles € es
. . . 403-860-1282  Pre Reg $20/
16-Mar-19 Calgary Winter Singles  Dianne Beck 403-279-0606 Mar 14 No No Yes
27-Apr-19 Calgary Winter Singles Dianne Beck 403-860-1282  PreReg No Yes $20/
28-Apr-19 Calgary Winter Singles el Ak s Apr 25 EU Yes
18-May-19 Calgary Open  Singles pianne Beci  103°860-1282  PreReg | Yes | $20/
19-May-19 2 Separate days Singles s May:to 210 =
25-May-19 The Mayors Singles Myrna Kissick 403-227-6507  9:00AM | P ‘;’;{;‘s’f" $10/
Special Supper Yes / Free Y
26-May-19 Innisfail Singles 10:00AM | [ gion es
1-Jun-19 I(’)et:: ridge Singles Bob Muskovich 403-394-8978  9:00 AM No- | 19,
Lpthb id No Casino or Yes
2-Jun-19 EOTIAge Singles 9:00 AM Walmart
Open
8-Jun-19 Ig:g,'f'"e Hat  gingles Lloyd Doucette 403-488-7104  9:00 AM $107;
. . No No
9Jun-19 ‘MedicineHat o 1o 9:00 AM No
Open
15-Jun-19 Olds Singles Matt Coninx  403-224-3577  Pre Reg $10/
Yes Yes - free Y
16-Jun-19 Olds Singles Jun-13 es
Provincial ]
22-Jun-19 Championships, Calgary Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185  Pre Reg o Yes $55/
$10 Yes
23-Jun-19 2 day tournament Jun-19
29-Jun-19 West_ern Capadaiclassle More information to follow Pre Reg $40
Manitou Beach, SK TBA TBA /
30-Jun-19 2 day tournament See entry form for details TBA Yes
6-Jul-19 Cochrane Open  Singles Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185 9:00 AM $10/
No Yes / Free Y
7-Jul-19  Cochrane Open  Singles 10:00 AM es




2019 AHPA SANCTIONED TOURNAMENT SCHEDULE

DATE  CLUB SorD  CONTACT PHONE  ENTERBY Potluck C%mping Lost/
on site  Shirts
World Championsips . ;
22-Jul-19 Witcheta Falls, Texas More information to follow Pre Reg $130
No TBA Usb /
3-Aug-19 2 week Tournament See entry form for details TBA Yes
20-Jul-19 Ponoka Open Singles  Noel Petersen 403-783-6901  Prereg $20 /
Yes Yes / Free No
21-Jul-19 Ponoka Open Singles Jul-18
3-Aug-19 Wetaskiwin Singles Cindy Ekkel 780-352-5455  Pre Reg
Yes $10/
Tha $30- %35 No
4-Aug-19 Wetaskiwin Singles Jul-31
10-Aug-19 Bentley Open Singles  June Norvila  403-748-2154  9:00 AM $10/
Yes Yes / 320 Yes
11-Aug-19 Bentley Open Doubles 10:00 AM
31-Aug-19 Alberta Open, Calgary Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185  Pre Reg $55/
Yes TBA Yes
1-Sep-19 2 day tournament See entry form for details Aug-28
7-Sep-19 Red Deer Open  Singles Dave Kilbourn 403-309-0734  Prereg $10/
Yes Yes / Free Yes
8-Sep-19 Red Deer Open  Singles Sep-05
Fall M. jal Classic, .
21-Sep-19 ' EMOTIAl LIASSIC Jane Cordingley 403-560-7185  Pre Reg $20 per
Calgary Yes
No $10 day /
22-Sep-19 2 day tournament See entry form for details  Sep-18 yes

PLEASE CONFIRM INFORMATION FOR YOUR TOURNAMENT IS CORRECT.
IFIT IS NOT, CONTACT JANE CORDINGLEY at

jmcordingley@hotmail.com or 403-560-7185

INFORMATION WILL BE UPDATED, AS IT IS RECEIVED, ON THE AHPA WEBSITE.

http://abhorseshoepitchers.com

ANY DATES NOT SHOWN ARE OPEN AT THIS TIME. IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SCHEDULE A

TOURNAMENT, PLAESE LET ME KNOW

2019-11-11




Alberta Horseshoe A‘ ALBERTA
Pitchers Association .l \ Spﬂﬂ,

A.H.P.A. MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM

Associated Club Membership Year:

New / Renewal

The Membership year runs from January 1% to December 31*'. This form must be completed and returned
to the Membership Chair Person PRIOR to the start of the new season, (January 1*') in order to satisfy
Alberta Gaming and Alberta Sport Connection.

Mail To: A.H.P.A. Memberships for information contact

c/o: David Kilbourn David or Winnona at:

9 Janko Close Phone: (403) 309-0734

Red Deer, AB T4P 3X1 E-mail dwkilbourn@hotmail.com
Name: AHPA Card# 62
Address: City: Postal Code:
Phone: e-mail:

By providing your e-mail you are giving AHPA permission to send e-mails regarding the AHPA.
Would you like to receive your newsletter by e-mail instead of mail? :] Yes D No

PLEASE CIRCLE ONE 40’ MEN 30’ MEN (65 and over) WOMEN
DIVISION ONLY: JUNIOR PEE WEE NON-PLAYER

FEES: PLAYERS: $15.00
NON-PLAYERS: $5.00
JUNIORS / PEE WEE: $5.00
FAMILY: (6-17yrs at same address) $35.00
ASSOCIATES: (6-17yrs) $1.00
LIFE MEMBERS: (80yrs+) (must have been active an member for 5 years) $5.00

DATE OF BIRTH: Day: Month: Year:

RINGER %: (if new player) % FEES ENCLOSED $

WAIVER: In consideration of participating in horseshoe activities, I hereby waive, release and forever
discharge The Alberta Horseshoe Pitchers Association, all Officers, Employees, Agents and Servants of the
afore mentioned organization, and all fellow participants of this event, for any and all actions, causes of
actions, damages, loss or injury I may suffer as a consequence of participating in any Alberta Horseshoe
Pitchers Association Sanctioned Tournament Event.

SIGNATURE: DATE:
AHPA Membership Application r181028




